
From: Franklin, Romack
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 1078 Reaney Ave
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:04:53 PM

Chris,

Can you assist with the email below?  Sorry if this is a duplicate.
 
 
 
Romack Franklin
Municipal Services Manager
Greater St. Paul Area
 

4325 E. 66th Street
Inver Grove Heights, MN 55076
e  rfranklin3@republicservices.com
o  651-286-4575  c  612-300-7497
w  www.republicservices.com
 

 

From: Bauman, Cydnee <cbauman@aspenwaste.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:56 AM
To: 'Nicole Franklin'
Subject: 1078 Reaney Ave
 
Nicole,
 
We are sending out bills to this address and every single time it gets sent back to us as “Refused” the
resident is refusing to accept anything we send. We will continue servicing and sending out the mail,
but I thought maybe to get it on record that these are being refused? Not really sure if there is
anything besides keep record on our side.
 
Cydnee Bauman
Customer Service Represenative
Aspen Waste Systems
612-884-8015
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Aspen. The clean, green way.
www.aspenwaste.com
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